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2/8/16

Addendum #3 To
Request for Proposal
For University Towers Lobby Upgrades: Project 507-243838
Dated January 21, 2016

The Addendum must be acknowledged on your lump sum bid.
NOTE: You must have attended a prebid conference in order to be eligible to bid on a particular project.
Receipt of minutes or addenda without being at a prebid conference does not qualify your company to

bid.

Do not contact either FP&M or the Design Firm directly as this may result in disqualification of
your proposal.

Question 1: Is Ceiling MP1 for Bid Alternate #4 supposed to have an integral return edge at the
perimeter where floating? If so please advise of height.

Answer: Integral return edge to be sufficient length to ensure full coverage of vertical edge, 4”
minimum.

Thank you for interest shown in working with Wayne State University.

Robert Kuhn
Sr. Buyer

CC: Jason R. Davis (Project Manager), Deborah Brazen, Leiann Day, Procurement Analyst,
Attendee list.



